
From: John P. Sidd
To: Scott Wilson
Cc: Susan L. King; Moody, Aaron; Montgomery, Andrew; Silliman, R. Todd; Zucker, Jack; Lineberry, J. Logan;

Thomas R. Bundle; Scott M. Mccasland
Subject: [External_Sender] NRC Request for Additional Information; Atlantic Testing Laboratories, Ltd. Application for

Approval of Indirect Transfer of Control; License No. 31-16897-02; Mail Control No. 645809
Date: Monday, March 31, 2025 3:40:36 PM

Scott,
 
You are hereby authorized to place into the NRC’s records system and make publicly available the
previously provided redacted copy of the February 5, 2025 Letter of Intent regarding the above
referenced matter.  Thank you for your continued attention to this matter and please let us know if
we can provide anything further.
 
John P. Sidd, Esq.
Hancock Estabrook, LLP
 
1800 AXA Tower I
100 Madison Street | Syracuse, New York 13202
Phone: 315.565.4559 | Fax: 315.565.4659 | Cell: 315.480.6319
Email: jsidd@hancocklaw.com | www.hancocklaw.com
 

 

NOTICE:  The content of this email is confidential and may include privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, you may not copy, use, disclose or share it with any third
party without the consent of the sender.  If you received this email in error, please notify the
sender by reply email and delete the original message.

 

From: Scott Wilson <Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 9:33 AM
To: John P. Sidd <jsidd@hancocklaw.com>
Cc: Susan L. King <sking@hancocklaw.com>; Moody, Aaron <aaronmoody@eversheds-
sutherland.com>; Montgomery, Andrew <andrewmontgomery@eversheds-sutherland.com>;
Silliman, R. Todd <toddsilliman@eversheds-sutherland.com>; Zucker, Jack <jackzucker@eversheds-
sutherland.com>; Lineberry, J. Logan <loganlineberry@eversheds-sutherland.com>; Thomas R.
Bundle <tbundle@atlantictesting.com>; Scott M. Mccasland <smccasland@atlantictesting.com>
Subject: RE: RE: RE: NRC Request for Additional Information; Atlantic Testing Laboratories, Ltd.
Application for Approval of Indirect Transfer of Control; License No. 31-16897-02; Mail Control No.
645809

 
John Sidd:
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Thank you for providing the summary of the proposed transfer.  The summary is marked
“Strictly Confidential and Subject to Contract.”  We will require your approval to enter it into
our records system and make it publicly available.  If it was your intention that the document
be withheld from the public, please review 10 CFR 2.390,” Public inspections, exemptions,
requests for withholding.” If you determine that the document should be withheld from
the public, prepare a statement in accordance with the regulation justifying that it should be
confidential and withheld from the public.  Note that 10 CFR 2.390 applies to any
communication or document you provide to our agency.  A final determination will be made
regarding the accessibility of the document by our agency and based on your reasons and
justification. 
 
The regulation is available on our website at:  https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-
collections/cfr/part002/part002-0390.html
 
Thank you for your cooperation.  I look forward to your response in this matter.
 
Regards,
 
Scott Wilson
Senior Health Physicist
U.S. NRC Region I Division of Radiological Safety and Security
475 Allendale Road, Suite 102
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415
Phone 610-337-5272
Fax: 610-337-5269
 
 
From: John P. Sidd <jsidd@hancocklaw.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 8:22 AM
To: Scott Wilson <Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov>
Cc: Susan L. King <sking@hancocklaw.com>; Moody, Aaron <aaronmoody@eversheds-
sutherland.com>; Montgomery, Andrew <andrewmontgomery@eversheds-sutherland.com>;
Silliman, R. Todd <toddsilliman@eversheds-sutherland.com>; Zucker, Jack <jackzucker@eversheds-
sutherland.com>; Lineberry, J. Logan <loganlineberry@eversheds-sutherland.com>; Thomas R.
Bundle <tbundle@atlantictesting.com>; Scott M. Mccasland <smccasland@atlantictesting.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: NRC Request for Additional Information; Atlantic Testing
Laboratories, Ltd. Application for Approval of Indirect Transfer of Control; License No. 31-16897-02;
Mail Control No. 645809

 
Scott,
 
Pursuant to our email exchange below, attached please find a redacted copy of the February 5, 2025
Letter of Intent regarding this transaction which is signed by both parties and summarizes the
transaction.  We expect the purchase agreement to be in final form on Monday but, as previously
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indicated, the document will be in excess of 100 pages and will require substantial redaction before
it can be shared.  I would appreciate your confirmation as soon as possible if we need to prepare a
redacted copy of the purchase agreement for your review.  Thank you again for your attention to
this matter.
 
John P. Sidd, Esq.
Hancock Estabrook, LLP
 
1800 AXA Tower I
100 Madison Street | Syracuse, New York 13202
Phone: 315.565.4559 | Fax: 315.565.4659 | Cell: 315.480.6319
Email: jsidd@hancocklaw.com | www.hancocklaw.com
 

 

NOTICE:  The content of this email is confidential and may include privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, you may not copy, use, disclose or share it with any third
party without the consent of the sender.  If you received this email in error, please notify the
sender by reply email and delete the original message.

 

From: Scott Wilson <Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 2:09 PM
To: John P. Sidd <jsidd@hancocklaw.com>
Cc: Susan L. King <sking@hancocklaw.com>
Subject: RE: RE: NRC Request for Additional Information; Atlantic Testing Laboratories, Ltd.
Application for Approval of Indirect Transfer of Control; License No. 31-16897-02; Mail Control No.
645809

 
Hi John,
Thank you for responding.  Our guidance requires us to review the transfer agreement;
however, if you can summarize it and provide the pertinent information in a signed document I
will review it with our counsel.  If more is needed after our review, I will discuss it with you.  My
goal is to complete the review before your anticipated date of transfer.  On another subject, do
you have any reservations about the letter you provided being made public?  We need to make
it available for public comment for thirty days before completing our review so time is of the
essence.  I look forward to your response.
 
Regards,
 
Scott Wilson
Senior Health Physicist
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U.S. NRC Region I Division of Radiological Safety and Security
475 Allendale Road, Suite 102
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415
Phone 610-337-5272
Fax: 610-337-5269
 
 
 
From: John P. Sidd <jsidd@hancocklaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 1:23 PM
To: Scott Wilson <Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov>
Cc: Susan L. King sking@hancocklaw.comHi
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC Request for Additional Information; Atlantic Testing
Laboratories, Ltd. Application for Approval of Indirect Transfer of Control; License No. 31-16897-02;
Mail Control No. 645809

 
Scott,
 
Thank you for contacting us.  Would a summary of the transaction be sufficient for the request
below?  The actual agreement is not yet complete but will exceed 100 pages and contains
confidential information.  Happy to discuss by telephone if easier.  Thank you again for your
assistance.
 

Please provide a copy of the transfer agreement between the two parties. 
 
John P. Sidd, Esq.
Hancock Estabrook, LLP
 
1800 AXA Tower I
100 Madison Street | Syracuse, New York 13202
Phone: 315.565.4559 | Fax: 315.565.4659 | Cell: 315.480.6319
Email: jsidd@hancocklaw.com | www.hancocklaw.com
 

 

NOTICE:  The content of this email is confidential and may include privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, you may not copy, use, disclose or share it with any third
party without the consent of the sender.  If you received this email in error, please notify the
sender by reply email and delete the original message.

 

From: Scott Wilson <Scott.Wilson@nrc.gov> 
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Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 12:08 PM
To: John P. Sidd <jsidd@hancocklaw.com>; Susan L. King <sking@hancocklaw.com>
Subject: NRC Request for Additional Information; Atlantic Testing Laboratories, Ltd. Application for
Approval of Indirect Transfer of Control; License No. 31-16897-02; Mail Control No. 645809
Importance: High

 
John Sidd
Susan King
Hancock Estabrook, LLC
 
John Sidd and Susan King:
This is about your letter requesting approval for an indirect transfer of control of license
number 31-16897-02, dated March 19, 2025.  We understand that Hancock Estabrook, LLC, is
representing Atlantic Testing Laboratories, Limited, regarding this request.  We need
additional information to complete our review. 
 

Please provide your approval to make the application public on our website for
public comment. 
Please provide a copy of the transfer agreement between the two parties. 

 
RE:
Application for Approval of Indirect Transfer of Control: License No. 31-16897-02 (NRC Docket
No. 030-19366)
Mail Control Number: 645809
Docket Number : 3019366
License Number : 31-16897-02
Licensee Name : Atlantic Testing Laboratories, Ltd.     
 
Please contact my office if you have questions about this request.
 
Thank you for your cooperation.
 
Regards,
Scott Wilson
Senior Health Physicist
U.S. NRC Region I Division of Radiological Safety and Security
475 Allendale Road, Suite 102
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415
Phone 610-337-5272
Fax: 610-337-5269
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